Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Naz (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 February 2023 3:53 PM

To: Lim Tien Siong

Cc: Tan Pei Wei; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Roger How Keen Meng; Doris Lim Puay Noi
Subject: Re: SHA 5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)

Dear Mr Lim,

| cannot finalize following the initial estimate marking as | have already calculated the repair limit and recommended this vehicle for
total loss. | will submit to insurance my proposal and let them decide.

Siau Chan, FYNA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408%933)
From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 11:50 am

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>; Doris Lim Puay Noi
<doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SHA 5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)
Hi Naz,

Taxi left 10 months of good life span.

Non-Finalize case.

We shall proceed with the accident repair base
on your original revised at LS $ 6,350.00 dated on 1/2.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

Doyw_réélly need to print? Gn:)
Go Digital' Go Paperless! 23L

From: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 12:33 pm

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SHA 5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)

CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment unless you know the sender.

Dear Mr Lim,

As per my calculations, the repair limit for this Taxi is about $2k. It is uneconomical to repair. Therefore, | recommend for total loss.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Naz| Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 9:12 am

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SHA5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)

Hi Naz, morning.
Pending repair.
Need your advise soonest.

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

Do you really need to print? GD)
Go Digital' Go Paperless! 23L

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 8:56 am

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <naz@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Fw: SHA5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)

Hi Naz, morning.

Awaits your recommendation.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

Do you really need to print? [ )
Go Digital! Go Paperlzss! =3

From: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 8:40 am

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SHA5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)

Hi Tien Siong
As requested.
Regards
Doris Limv
Fleet Insurance

ComfortDelGro, PMG
DID: 6550 8606

#ComfortUnited, Together We Can Overcome

From: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 8:02 am

To: Doris Lim Puay Noi <doris_lim@cdgtaxi.com.sg>

Cc: Tan Pei Wei <tanpw@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: SHA5276M - i40 **NAF against Income ** (Life span this Nov)

Hi Doris, morning.

DOA :21.01.2023 (towed back from Traffic pound on 30/1)

Can provide a/m COE rebate, book value and also
Projected claims work out.

See attached (surveyed by LKK, Mr Naz yesterday at 16:35 hrs)

Approved - LS $ 6,350.00 (exclude others)



Best Regards,

Lim Tien Siong

Taxi Accident Repair / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off:62148398 / Fax:65468156

From: canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg <canon@comfortdelgro.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 7:08 am

To: Lim Tien Siong <limts@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Scan Image

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and
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ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.
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